



Reservation Cancellation/Refund Policy

Revised: Effective August 11, 2025

Deleted: August 3, 2023

Reservations for specific campsites, group facilities (Pavilions, Amphitheater, Fire Ring) can be made up to 365 days in advance for the following Williamson County Parks:

- Berry Springs Park & Preserve
- Champion Park
- River Ranch County Park
- Southwest Williamson County Regional Park

Reservations for sports fields/courts/facilities vary by sport and/or season. Click here for more information:

[Sports Courts and Fields Use and Rental Procedures](#)

Deleted: ¶

Additional reservation information is located at the following:

- [Williamson County Parks Department](#)
- [Facility Reservations \(ActiveNet\)](#)

Deleted: <https://www.wilcotx.gov/564/Parks>

Field Code Changed

Deleted: https://anc.apm.activecommunities.com/wilcotxparcs/home?onlineSiteId=0&from_original_cui=true...

Field Code Changed

Deleted: Reservation

Deleted: for

Deleted: is located at

Deleted: <https://www.wilcoexpo.com/p/rentals>

[For information about the Williamson County Expo Center in Taylor, TX, Williamson County Expo Center | Williamson County, TX](#)

Administrative charges and facility use fees are subject to change at any time. If fees change, the fees in effect when the reservation was confirmed is the fee(s) that will apply.

CHANGING OR CANCELLING A RESERVATION

Overnight camping:

1. Payment is required at time of reservation in order to confirm a reservation(s).
2. A **one-time change or cancellation** is allowed **per permit without** an administrative charge if the change or cancellation is greater than 14 days in advance of arrival date.
3. Reservation changes 14 days or less from arrival date will be assessed an administrative charge of \$10 per campsite, up to a maximum charge of \$50 when the reservation includes multiple campsites.
 - a. If the total reservation cost is less than \$10, the administrative charge will be the cost of the reservation.
4. Based on availability, changing to a different campsite within the same site type at the same park is permissible without being assessed an administrative charge (e.g. Reservation is for RV site #3, but upon arrival to the park, RV site #7 is available and preferred. Switching to RV site #7 would be allowed without an additional fee).
5. Reservation cancellations 14 days or less from arrival date will result in forfeiture of entire amount paid.

Deleted: reservation

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Group Facilities (Pavilions, Amphitheater, Fire Ring)

1. Payment is required at time of reservation in order to confirm a reservation(s).
2. A **one-time** change or cancellation is allowed **per permit** **without** an administrative charge if the change or cancellation is greater than 14 days in advance of arrival date.
3. Reservation changes 14 days or less from arrival date will be assessed an administrative charge of \$10 per group facility (e.g. pavilion, amphitheater, fire ring).
4. Based on availability, changing to a different pavilion within the same site type (same price) at the same park is permissible without being assessed an administrative charge (e.g. Reservation is for Pavilion #1 at \$65 but upon arrival to the park, Pavilion #3 at \$65 is available and preferred. Switching to Pavilion #3 would be allowed without an additional fee).
5. Reservation cancellations 14 days or less from arrival date will result in forfeiture of entire amount paid.

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: reservation

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Baseball/Softball Fields, Disc Golf Course, Football Fields, Running Track, Soccer Fields, Youth Cricket Field

1. Payment is required at time of reservation in order to confirm a reservation(s).
2. A **one-time** change or cancellation is allowed **per permit** **without** being assessed an administrative charge if the change or cancellation is 61 days or more from arrival date.
3. **Subsequent** reservation change(s) or cancellation(s) will be assessed an administrative charge as follows:
 - a. The administrative charge is 25% of amount paid **if** change or cancellation is between 31-60 days from arrival date. (cancellation fee does not apply to light rental)
 - b. The administrative charge is 50% of amount paid **if** change or cancellation is between 15-30 days from arrival date. (cancellation fee does not apply to light rental)
 - c. The administrative charge is 100% of amount paid **if** change or cancellation is 14 days or less from arrival date. (cancellation fee does not apply to light rental)
4. Reservation changes must be **rescheduled** within the respective sport season (e.g. spring, fall, etc.)

Deleted: Sports Fields

Deleted: (excluding

Deleted: and Cricket Nets)

Deleted: reservation

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Deleted: for Sports Field(s) rental

Deleted: for Sports Field(s) rental

Deleted: for Sports Field(s) rental

Basketball Courts

1. Payment is required at time of reservation in order to confirm a reservation(s).
2. A **one-time** change or cancellation is allowed **per permit** **without** an administrative charge if the change or cancellation is greater than 14 days in advance of arrival date.
3. Reservation changes 14 days or less from arrival date will be assessed an administrative charge of \$10 per reservation.
4. Reservation cancellations 14 days or less from arrival date will result in forfeiture of entire amount paid.
5. Reservation changes made on the day of arrival must be made no later than 4pm if your start time is 5pm or later.

Deleted: reservation

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering

Cricket Nets & Regulation-sized Cricket Field

1. Payment is required at time of reservation in order to confirm a reservation(s).
2. A **one-time** change or cancellation is allowed **per permit** **without** an administrative charge if the change or cancellation is greater than 7 days in advance of arrival date.
3. Reservation changes 7 days or less from arrival date will be assessed an administrative charge of \$10 per reservation.
4. Reservation cancellations 7 days or less from arrival date will result in forfeiture of entire amount paid.
5. Reservation changes made on the day of arrival must be made no later than 4pm if your start time is 5pm or later.

Deleted: Cricket Field and

Deleted: reservation

Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

RAINOUTS

Be sure to call the rainout number (512-943-3366) on inclement weather days to confirm field/facility playing conditions.

If your reservation for a sports field/facility rental is “rained out” due to inclement weather, **it is your responsibility** to contact the Parks HQ at 512-943-1920 within 7 calendar days from the date of your sports field/facility reservation to reschedule or request a refund; **otherwise your reservation fee will be forfeited**.

EXTENUATING CIRCUMSTANCES

The Parks Department reserves the right to restrict, limit or cancel reservation(s) due to abuse and/or conditions and situations beyond our control. Some examples of when this might apply are related to extreme weather conditions, unexpected maintenance/repairs and interrupted utility system operations. In these cases, a full refund will be issued for any unused portion(s) of the reservation. Advanced notice will be issued as soon as possible, but in some cases like weather related conditions, those decisions may not be confirmed until the conditions actually exist. A forecast for extreme weather conditions may not actually materialize.

PAYMENT METHODS

Reservation payments can be made as follows:

- Cash
- Checks (payable to Williamson County)
 - Returned checks will be assessed a \$30 fee.
- Credit/Debit Cards
 - Visa, Mastercard, Discover